Printed by Linda Williams 9/21/99 1l1l:26am

From: Linda Williams

To: Catherine Bedell

Subject: fwd: Hi Cathy. Can you
===URGENT=NOTE========9/21/99==9:07am==
Hi Cathy. Can you send me
documentation to open a docket on the
petition for declaratory ruling, so I
can go ahead and open the docket for
yesterday. Thanks.

Fwd=by:=Catherine=Bed=9/21/99=11:14am==
Fwd to: Linda Williams

CC: David Smith, Mary Anne Helton
Yesterday, I discussed the gquestion of
how to handle the pleading filed by
GTE. We determined that it appears to
be a petition for declaratory statement
that should be addressed in a docket
separate from the docket the underlying
order was issued in. Therefore, we
would like for Records to open a
separate docket on this filing.

Thanks.

Fwd=by:=Linda=William==================
Fwd to: Catherine Bedell

Thanks Cathy we will open the docket
per your reqgquest.
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